
 
 

 
 

 
San Joaquin County Clinics  

Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, December 28 2021, 5:00 p.m. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Click here to join the meeting 
+1 209-645-4071   United States, Stockton (Toll) 

Conference ID: 421 643 065# 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Introduction & Establish Quorum Rod Place  

a. Call to Order & Establish Quorum 
b. SJCC Board of Director’s Attendance Record (Jan-Nov 2021) 
c. Introductions 

 
2. Approval of Minutes SJCC Board Meeting from 11/30/21 * Rod Place   

 
3. Public Comment General Public   

a. Vote to determine time limit for Public Comment * 
 

4. Subcommittee Date Changes for 2022  Michael Allen  
a. January Finance & Quality meetings change to 1/24/22 * 
b. February Finance & Quality meetings change to 2/22/22 

and full Board meeting change to 2/23/22 * 
c. May Finance & Quality meetings change to 5/23/22 * 
d. October Finance & Quality meetings change to 10/24/22 * 
e. December Finance & Quality meetings change to 12/27/22 

and full Board meeting change to 12/28/22 *   
 

5. Review Applicant/Co-Applicant Agreement * Dr. Farhan Fadoo  
 

6. Quality Committee Report – December 2021 * Padma Magadala/Charson Chang  
 

7. Credentialing & Privileging Report – December 2021 * Angela Ayala  
 

8. Finance Committee Report – December 2021 * Kris Zuniga   
 

9. Legislative Update & Grants Approvals – December 2021  Jeff Slater/Rajat Simhan  
a. Retroactive approval for annual HRSA Look-Alike (LAL) certification * 

 
10. CEO Report  Dr. Farhan Fadoo  

 
11. Adjournment of Board Meeting  Rod Place  

 
 *Action Item 
 

Next Meeting Date:    January 25, 2021 @ 5:00 P.M. 
                                        Microsoft Teams Meeting 
  
 
 
Note: If you need disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact San Joaquin County Clinics (SJCC) 
at (209) 468-7837 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.  Government Code Section 54954.2(a).  Materials related to an item on this 
agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection by contacting the SJCC Clerk of the Board 
at 500 W. Hospital Road, French Camp, CA during normal business hours. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmU2NzMxYjQtOTNmYS00YTMzLThlYmQtNzc3ZDc3MGVmZjZk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223cff5075-176a-400d-860a-54960a7c7e51%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225a18e8e6-b0c5-49ed-b456-9b2ffeffb98a%22%7d
tel:+1%20209-645-4071,,200847370#%20


Member Name
Patient? 
Yes / No

Joined 
Board 1/26/21 2/23/21 3/30/21 4/27/21 5/25/21 6/29/21 7/27/21 8/31/21 9/28/21 10/26/21 11/30/21 12/28/21

Antigua, Paul No 2021 P P P P
Baskett, Mike No 2018 AU AE P P AE P P P AU AU
Chang, Charson MD No 2021 P P P P
Cortez, Ismael Yes 2011 AE AE AU P P AU AU AU AU AU
Fuentes, Monica No 2021 P P
Heck, Brian Yes 2019 P P P P P P P P P P P
Hernandez, Jessica Yes 2021 P P
King, Cynthia No 2021 P P P
Lee, Karen No 2021 P P P
Maldonado, Alvin Yes 2011 P AE P
Medina, Esgardo * Yes 2020 P P P P AE P P P P P P
Mills, Mary No 2010 P P AE AU P P AU AU AU P
Place, Rod Yes 2010 P AE P P AE P P P P P P
Pua, Bernadette No 2021 P P P
Sandoval, Luz Maria Yes 2013 AU AU AU AU AU AU AU AU AU AU
Scoz, Christopher ** Yes 2020 P P AE P AE P P AE AE AE
Yonemoto, Alicia Yes 2014 P P P P P P P P P P
CODE P = Present
Code AE = Absence Excused
CODE AU = Absence Unexcused

SJCC BOARD OF DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE RECORD 2021
2021 Meeting Dates



  

 

  
500 West Hospital Road, French Camp, CA 95231 • (209) 468-7837 • www.sjcclinics.org 

Minutes of November 30, 2021 
San Joaquin County Clinics Board of Directors 

Board Members Present:  
Rod Place (SJCC Board Chair); Paul Antigua (SJCC Board Treasurer); Charson Chang (SJCC Board Member); Dr. Farhan 
Fadoo (SJCC CEO); Monica Fuentes (SJCC Board Member); Brian Heck (SJCC Vice Chair); Jessica Hernandez (SJCC 
Board Member); Cynthia King (SJCC Board Member); Karen Lee (SJCC Board Member); Esgardo Medina (SJCC Board 
Member); Bernadette Pua (SJCC Board Member) 
Excused Absent: 
None  
Unexcused Absent: 
None 
SJCC Staff: 
Alice Souligne (SJCC COO); Kris Zuniga (SJCC CFO); Rajat Simhan (SJCC Consultant); Padmaja Magadala (SJCC Staff); 
Angela Ayala (SJCC Staff); Jeff Slater (SJCC Consultant); Susan Thorner (SJCC Consultant); Michael Allen (SJCC Clerk of 
the Board); Quenny Macedo (San Joaquin County Counsel) 
Guests: 
None 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

 
ACTION 

1. Call to Order (Rod Place) 
The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. A quorum was 
established for today’s meeting. 
 

No attachment No action required 

2. Approval of Minutes from 10/26/21 (Rod Place) 
Meeting minutes from 10/26/21 were approved.  

 

Board Minutes 2021-
10-26 

Charson motioned to approve 
the minutes and Jessica 
seconded; motion was 
approved unanimously 

3. Public Comment 
None 
 

No attachment No action required 

4. Board Training – Brown Act (Quenny Macedo, County 
Counsel) 
Quenny presented some basics on the Ralph Brown Act, 
including what agencies need to comply, standing & ad hoc 
committee rules, meeting notices & agenda postings, what 
can be discussed at meetings, opportunity for public 
comment, closed session rules & reporting, special & 
emergency meetings, remote meeting rules, and violations & 
penalties.  
 
Quenny noted that if there are ever questions or concerns, 
we should consult County Counsel.  
 

Brown Act 
Presentation Slides 

No action required 

5. Subcommittee Date Changes for 2022 (Michael Allen) 
Change of subcommittee dates for January and February 
were discussed, but due to varying schedules, this item will 
be postponed until the December Board session.  
 

No attachment Postponed vote to December 
session 

6. Strategic Plan Presentation (Jeff Slater/Rajat Simhan) 
Strategic plan booklet was briefly reviewed by Rajat, with 
specific focus on SWOT analysis.  
 
Dr. Chang asked about other FQHCs and Rajat confirmed 
they are in our service area and have an advantage due to 
their section 330b status, which SJCC is working on 
obtaining.  
 
 
 

SJCC Strategic Plan 
2021_v3b 

Charson motioned to approve 
the strategic plan and Jessica 
seconded; motion was 
approved unanimously 



  

 

  
500 West Hospital Road, French Camp, CA 95231 • (209) 468-7837 • www.sjcclinics.org 

7. Quality Committee Report (Padma Magadala/Charson 
Chang) 
It was decided that Quality subcommittee will meet on a 
monthly, going forward.  
 
Quality improvement activities were noted, including gap 
clinics, flu vaccination efforts, and better documentation and 
provider support.  
 
HEDIS measures were briefly reviewed.  
 

 Karen motioned to change 
Quality committee meetings 
from quarterly to monthly and 
Charson seconded; motion 
was approved unanimously 

8. Credentialing & Privileging Report (Angela Ayala) 
For December, the only reappointment was Vivian Cefalo and 
the only resignation was Melissa Santillana.  
 

Credentialing Report 
– November 2021 

Charson motioned to accept 
credential & privileging report 
and Bernadette seconded; 
motion was approved 
unanimously 

9. Finance Committee Report (Kris Zuniga, SJCC CFO) 
Billable visits for October are unfavorable to budget by 611 
visits. Net Patient Revenues are $59,928 greater than budget. 
YTD financials reflect a PPS reconciliation liability accrual of 
$100,000. YTD Medi-Cal payments for $1,473,250 have been 
reflected on the Balance Sheet for FY2015, FY2016, and 
FY2017 according to the payment plan with DHCS. YTD 
Income Statement includes interest expense of $71,813 for 
PPS liability payments made to DHCS for FY2015, FY2016, 
and FY2017. YTD financials includes $8.1M payment from 
SJGH related to the finalization of FY2020 financial statement 
audit and according to the separation agreement between 
SJGH and SJCC.  
 
YTD results include $37,473 in DHCS recoveries for overpaid 
Code 18 Wrap payments for the period of October 2020 
through December 2020.  
 
YTD Supplemental Revenue includes the recognition of 
estimated Quality Incentive Program revenue for $3,988,660. 
Other Revenue includes combined Grants Revenue for 
Essential Access Title X, Health Net and American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) grants for $298,280. Other Income includes the 
YTD Capitation Revenue with an unfavorable variance to 
budget by $17,516 due to a slight decline in enrolled 
members. Also, Other Income includes the 340B Pharmacy 
Program revenue for $549,145 and the program related 
expenses for $329,619 are included in Supplies & Other 
Expenses categories on the financials. YTD financials reflect 
First Responder Program revenue for $11,200. YTD Other 
Revenue includes revenues accrued for $226,639 related to 
Purchased Services provided to SJGH by SJCC per the 
MOU. Total Net Operating Revenues are favorable to budget 
by $415,332.  
 
YTD Salaries and benefits expenses exhibit a favorable 
variance to budget of $494,870. Other operating expenses 
exhibit an unfavorable variance of $1,022,111 largely due to 
Professional Fees and Other Expenses favorable variance of 
$502,866 mainly offset by unfavorable variance in Purchased 
Services, Supplies, Interest and Miscellaneous Expenses 
$1,524,977. An estimated expense for the Purchased 
Services is recorded from July through September based on 
the MOU.  
 
Unaudited, as presented, Net Income of $475,437 on a year-
to-date basis is unfavorable compared to budget by 
$111,909. 

Finance Committee 
Report – November 
2021 

Cynthia motioned to accept the 
Finance committee report and 
Monica seconded; report was 
accepted unanimously 



  

 

  
500 West Hospital Road, French Camp, CA 95231 • (209) 468-7837 • www.sjcclinics.org 

Brian had a question about grants and Kris clarified that lower 
grant revenue was due to still building the infrastructure 
around the grants and our ability to apply costs to grant funds.  

 
10. Legislative Updates & Grants (Jeff Slater/Rajat Simhan) 

Jeff noted that the FQHC/LAL funding in the Build Back 
Better Act has been reduced from $10 billion to $2 billion. 
Legislative efforts are underway to put funding back into the 
bill.  
 
Kaiser Permanente sponsored a $95,000 grant to address 
COVID vaccine equity. This will be for retroactive approval.  
 

Legislative and Grants 
Update – October 
2021 

Charson motioned to 
retroactively approve the 
Kaiser vaccine equity grant 
and Monica seconded; motion 
was approved unanimously 

11. CEO Report (Dr. Farhan Fadoo) 
COVID efforts continue with testing and increased availability 
for vaccinations. Telehealth continues to be an important 
factor in accessibility. 
 
MOU between SJGH & SJCC has been fully executed. 
SJCC Admin Building on target for a Jan/Feb 2022 move-in. 
Many specialists have been hired to fill gaps left by 
SJGH/SJCC separation. Rebrand underway to change name 
to “SJ Health” and create a new logo and website/domain 
name (sjhealth.org).  
 
Heavy collaboration continues with HPSJ on bettering 
HEDIS measures. Behavioral health efforts continue, but 
staffing has been difficult. The new clinical pharmacist has 
begun chronic disease management programs to address 
heart failure and diabetes. QIP proposals currently in 
progress, with an expected high score for PY4.  
 

CEO Report – 
November 2021 

No action required 

12. Adjournment 
There being no further topics of discussion, Rod 
Place adjourned the meeting at 7:03 p.m. 
    

No attachments No action required 

 





































Quality Assurance / 
Quality Improvement

Board Sub-committee Meeting

12/13/21



Topics

1. HEDIS Performance Dashboard

2. QIP PY4 update 

3. Ongoing Quality Improvement activities



Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS)

- HEDIS is a registered trademark of the National Quality Committee for 
Quality Assurance (NCQA)

- HEDIS indicators have been designed by NCQA to standardize performance 
measurement across managed care organizations 

- There are two types of HEDIS data referred to in this guide:
• Administrative data – comes from submitted claims and encounters
• Hybrid data – comes from chart collection/review

- San Joaquin County Clinics partner with Health Plan of San Joaquin (HPSJ)
And HealthNet for MediCal managed care



50th

Percentile
Rate 

Comparison 
July to 

October 
2021 Claims

Met Goal
Close to 

Goal

2 5

July August September October November

ADD-I 19.05% 19.00% 19.05% 18.18% 19.05% 45% 6

ADD-C 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 56% 2

AMM-I 54.55% 56.10% 55.76% 55.25% 55.31% 57% 6

AMM-C 24.05% 30.00% 32.42% 32.10% 34.06% 41% 23

AMR 55.74% 54.50% 53.09% 52.13% 50.34% 65% 44

APM #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 31% 0

BCS 39.00% 40.60% 41.60% 43.05% 44.43% 54% 201

CBP 26.08% 31.30% 32.62% 34.56% 35.55% 56% 490

CCS 42.29% 43.40% 44.50% 45.48% 46.84% 60% 1275

CDC-HT 64.37% 68.00% 71.53% 74.69% 77.47% 83% 113

CDC-9 55.58% 52.90% 49.76% 47.47% 46.01% 43% 61

CHL 47.91% 51.10% 53.01% 55.95% 56.83% 55% -20

CIS 10 32.63% 34.40% 34.55% 34.77% 35.39% 39% 22

IMA 2 25.98% 27.30% 28.48% 28.84% 29.59% 37% 44

LSC 66.94% 68.10% 68.66% 69.42% 69.67% 72% 14

PCR 0.00% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0

PPC-Pre 79.63% 79.80% 81.34% 81.04% 78.80% 86% 40

PPC-Post 57.70% 59.20% 62.05% 60.35% 62.50% 77% 81

SSD 77.78% 82.50% 81.11% 83.16% 83.84% 77% -7

W30 - 15 mos 30.14% 37.50% 40.00% 41.30% 42.55% 55% 35

W30 - 30 mos 48.26% 50.60% 52.19% 53.46% 54.36% 71% 98

WCV 21.90% 27.20% 31.00% 34.02% 37.72% 46% 902

WCC-BMI 30.94% 34.80% 35.44% 38.85% 40.55% 77% 1871

WCC-N 5.64% 6.00% 6.02% 6.27% 6.63% 71% 3304

WCC-PA 5.76% 6.60% 6.90% 7.82% 8.22% 67% 3017

Members to 

Goal
Measure

Updated 

MPL

50th

Months Reports Were Pulled

Source: HPSJ Partnership Meeting

Measure Description

Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder Medication

Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder Medication

Antidepressant Medication Management

Antidepressant Medication Management

Asthma Medication Ratio

Breast Cancer Screening

Controlling High Blood Pressure

Cervical Cancer Screening

Comprehensive Diabetes Care

Comprehensive Diabetes Care (Inverse - lower is better)

Chlamydia Screening in Women

Childhood Immunization Status

Immunizations for Adolescents

Lead Screening in Children

Planned All-Cause readmission

Prenatal and Postpartum Care

Prenatal and Postpartum Care

Diabetes Screening for People Using Antipsychotic Medications

Well-Child Visits in the First 30 Months of Life

Well-Child Visits in the First 30 Months of Life

Weight Assessment and Counseling for Children and Adolescents

Weight Assessment and Counseling for Children and Adolescents

Weight Assessment and Counseling for Children and Adolescents

Child and Adolescent Well-Care Visits

HEDIS Performance



- Expect increase in performance rates 
after dataset update

- Claims lag 5 - 45 days

35

45

55

65

75

85

95

July August September October November 50th Percentile

HEDIS - Women's Health Measures 

BCS CCS CHL PPC-Pre PPC-Post

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

1 2 3 4 5 6

HEDIS - Chronic Disease Measures 

AMR CBP CDC-HT CDC- >9 (Inverse)

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

July August September October November 50th Percentile

HEDIS - Pediatric Measures 

W30-15 W30-30 LSC CIS IMA-2



QIP



QI Activities

1. Continued provider engagement

2. SJCC informatics and analytics

3. Continued member outreach and appointment 
scheduling



Q & A



Membership 
Request Name

Specialty/        
Assigned 
Div/Dept

Quantitative/Qualitative Factors Request for Privileges 
and/or Privilege Change                                     

Action 
Taken/Rec. 
Exceptions 
for Cause 

Rec. Staff Category/
Reappoint Period Recommend Credentialing Dept

Reappointment Jason Bass, MD OB/GYN Requirements for Active Staff Met None Active CRED: 12/07/2021 SJGH Med Staff
02/22 to 02/24 Mec: 12/14/2021

Board: 01/11/2022
Reappointment Ramiro Zuniga, MD Family Medicine Requirements for Active Staff Met None Active CRED: 12/07/2021 SJGH Med Staff

02/22 to 02/24 Mec: 12/14/2021
Board: 01/11/2022

REAPPOINTMENTS
DECEMBER 2021

The following practitioners have applied for reappointment to the Medical Staff of San Joaquin County Clinics. This summary includes factors that determine membership: licensure, DEA, professional liability 
insurance, hospital affiliations, etc.   Qualitative/quantitative factors include ongoing performance evaluation which includes data from peer review, quality performance, clinical activity, privileges, competence, 
technical skill, behavior, health status, medical records, blood review, medication usage, litigation history, utilization and continuity of care.   Affiliations, physical and mental health status, peer references, and past or 
pending professional disciplinary action.  All the applicants privilege request commensurate with training, experience and current competence unless noted below. 



Name Specialty/Assigned Div/Dept Recommended Category Reason Recommend Credentialing Dept
Rebecca Morris, CNM Nurse Midwife Allied Health Professional Requirements for AHP staff met CIDP: 12/03/2021 SJGH Med Staff

OB/GYN 02/2022 to 02/2024 Cred: 12/07/2021
MED: 12/21/2021
Board: 01/11/2022

REAPPOINTMENTS - ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL
DECEMBER 2021

The following practitioners have applied for reappointment to the Medical Staff of San Joaquin County Clinics. This summary includes factors that determine membership: licensure, DEA, professional liability 
insurance, hospital affiliations, etc.   Qualitative/quantitative factors include ongoing performance evaluation which includes data from peer review, quality performance, clinical activity, privileges, competence, 
technical skill, behavior, health status, medical records, blood review, medication usage, litigation history, utilization and continuity of care.   Affiliations, physical and mental health status, peer references, and 

past or pending professional disciplinary action.  All the applicants privilege request commensurate with training, experience and current competence unless noted below. 



SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CLINICS
CFO PRESENTATION 

Kris Zuniga
Chief Financial Officer
Presentation Date: 12/28/2021

1



2



NOVEMBER 2021 BILLABLE VISITS – 9,042

3

9,778

9,042

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

December January February March April May June July August September October November

ROLLING 12-MONTH TRENDS - BILLABLE VISITS

CURRENT 12-MONTHS PREVIOUS 12-MONTHS FY22 Budget

FY22 
Month Actual Budget Variance
Jul-21 9,859      9,778      81           

Aug-21 10,453    9,778      675         
Sep-21 9,975      9,778      197         
Oct-21 9,167      9,778      (611)        
Nov-21 9,042      9,778      (736)        

Total 48,496    48,890    (394)        



SJCC INCOME STATEMENT – NOVEMBER 2021

4



SJCC
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 2021

5



SJCC BILLING & 
COLLECTIONS

A/R AGING
NOVEMBER 2021

6



NOVEMBER 2021 EMMI CASH COLLECTED - $1,501,783

7

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

2,000,000

2,200,000

2,400,000

December January February March April May June July August September October November

ROLLING 12-MONTH TRENDS - CASH COLLECTED

CURRENT 12-MONTHS PREVIOUS 12-MONTHS



8



CAPITAL LINK FQHC FINANCIAL BENCHMARKS VS SJCC

9



QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

10



 

San Joaquin County Clinics 

Financial Statement Comments 

 November 2021 

Summary of Clinics Year to Date 

Billable visits for November are unfavorable to budget by 736 visits.  Net Patient Revenues are $10,104 greater 
than budget.  YTD financials reflect a PPS reconciliation liability accrual of $125,000. YTD Medi-Cal payments for 
$1,771,824 have been reflected on the Balance Sheet for FY2015, FY2016, and FY2017 according to the payment 
plan with DHCS. YTD Income Statement includes interest expense of $89,766 for PPS liability payments made to 
DHCS for FY2015, FY2016, and FY2017. YTD financials includes $8.1M payment from SJGH related to the 
finalization of FY2020 financial statement audit and according to the separation agreement between SJGH and 
SJCC. Also, November financials include a $4.6 million cash receipt from SJGH related to unaudited Due To/Due 
From estimations in accordance with the separation agreement between SJGH and SJCC. 
 
YTD results include $37,473 in DHCS recoveries for overpaid Code 18 Wrap payments for the period of October 
2020 through December 2020.  
 
YTD Supplemental Revenue includes the recognition of estimated Quality Incentive Program revenue for 
$4,985,825. Combined Grants Revenue includes revenues for Essential Access Title X, SOR2, Health Net and 
American Rescue Plan (ARP) grants for $325,716. Capitation and Managed Care Incentives include the YTD 
Capitation Revenue with an unfavorable variance to budget by $365,445 due to pending manage care incentive 
revenue recognition associated with our HEDIS performance.  Also, Other Income includes the 340B Pharmacy 
Program revenue for $658,820 and the program related expenses for $289,215 are included in Supplies & Other 
Expenses categories on the financials. YTD financials reflect First Responder Program revenue for $12,600. YTD 
Other Revenue includes revenues accrued for $282,313 related to Purchased Services provided to SJGH by SJCC 
per the MOU. Total Net Operating Revenues are favorable to budget by $174,624. 
 
YTD Salaries and benefits expenses exhibit a favorable variance to budget of $97,505. Non-labor operating 
expenses exhibit an unfavorable variance of $640,434 largely due to Professional Fees and Other Expenses 
favorable variance of $533,951 mainly offset by unfavorable variance in Purchased Services, Supplies, Interest and 
Miscellaneous Expenses $1,174,385.  An expense accrual for the Purchased Services is recorded from July through 
November based on the MOU expense estimations. 
 
Unaudited, as presented, Net Income of $365,878 on a year-to-date basis is unfavorable compared to budget by 
$368,306.   
 
Additional Factors Impacting Clinic Performance Presentation 

 Supplemental revenues are estimates based on the Master MOU between SJCC and SJ County. Revenue 
recognition for QIP Receivable is pending independent auditor’s evaluation. 

Other Material Notes 

 SJGH has submitted to its independent auditor history-to-date financial adjustments which effectively 
have resulted in SJCC being a breakeven operation as of 6/30/2020. 

 
 



 1 

 
San Joaquin County Clinics 
Board of Directors Meeting 

December 28, 2021 
 

LEGISLATIVE AND GRANTS UPDATE 
 
Legislative Update 
 
State of California 
 
State legislature adjourned September 10, 2021 and returns January 3, 2022.   
 
Federal 
 
H.R. 5376 – 117th Congress:  Build Back Better Act (BBBA) 
 
Introduced September 27, 2021, H.R. 5376 was a 2,465-page, $3.5 trillion bill (over ten years) 
that “provides funding, establishes programs, and otherwise modifies provisions relating to a 
broad array of areas, including education, labor, childcare, health care, taxes, immigration, and 
the environment.”   
 
While its more publicly discussed components include funding for such items as universal 
preschool, two years of free junior college, twelve weeks of paid family leave, tax cuts for 
electric vehicles and other climate incentives, and expanded Medicare and Medicaid, of special 
note for SJCC, H.R. 5376 sets aside $10 billion for community health center capital projects 
including for Look-Alikes and $6.3 billion for primary care workforce programs. 
 
Congressional Democrats unveiled updated text of the BBBA October 28. The now $1.75 trillion 
bill is a scaled-back version of the original budget reconciliation legislation The House 
Committee on Rules then amended the BBBA on November 4.  While the $1.75 trillion package 
is still subject to change, it now includes $2 billion for community health center capital projects, 
including for Look-Alikes 
 
Current Status: The bill is opposed by Republicans.  Democrats have been trying to enact it 
through a budgetary process called reconciliation, solely with Democratic support. But this 
would require a "yes" vote from every Senate Democrat, and two of them, Kyrsten Sinema 
(Arizona) and Joe Manchin (West Virginia), have been leaning against it.  On December 19, 
Senator Manchin announced that he will definitely NOT vote for it.   This appears to be the end 
of the bill in its current form.  It is still l too early to know what will happen with the various 
components of the bill including the funding it contained for community health center projects.  
 



 2 

Grants for Board Approval 
 
1. ACTION REQUESTED:  RETROACTIVE BOARD APPROVAL TO ACCEPT THE FOLLOWING 

GRANT  
 
HealthNet – HEDIS Gap Closure 
 
Grant Amount: - $17,257.98 
 
Grant Period: October 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 
 
Purpose: To support SJCC in identifying and reaching out to patients with gaps of care related to 
three specific HEDIS measures.   These measures were controlling high blood pressure (CBP), 
comprehensive diabetes care (CDC), and cervical cancer screening (CCS).    
 
Funds were be used to support two part-time outpatient clinic assistants to be responsible for 
data mining, aggregating and disbursing reports to providers, outreaching to patients identified 
with care gaps to schedule appointments, and coordinating new data/clinic initiatives.  The staff 
were to serve as the liaison between the patient and their provider care teams to ensure that 
they are following through with their treatment plan.   
 
The goal was to close CBP gaps in care for 136 patients, CDC gaps in care for 68 patients, and as 
many CCS care gaps as possible during the project period. 
 
SJCC did not submit an application for these funds.  Rather, local Health Net staff successfully 
applied for funding from Health Net at the state level and asked SJCC to submit an invoice for 
$17,257.98 in late September.  SJCC received the funds and has implemented the project.  The 
project will be complete by December 31, 2021 with the potential for additional HealthNet 
funding going forward. 



Annual Certification Submission to HRSA 
 
Background:  Health Center Look-Alikes (LALs) are required to submit an annual certification 
(AC) application to HRSA via the Electronic Handbook (EHB) at least 90 days prior to the end of 
their certification period.    
 
The AC submission provides an update on the progress of LALs.  Following specific guidelines 
built into the EHB, the AC submission is to report on progress made from the beginning of a 
LAL’s current certification period until the date of AC submission; the expected progress for the 
remainder of the current certification period; and any projected changes for the upcoming 
certification period. Failure to submit a timely and complete AC submission may result in 
termination of the LAL designation.   
 
In order to provide flexibility during the time of the COVID pandemic, HRSA extended 
designation periods for most LALs and the due dates for deliverable such as operational site 
visits, annual certifications, and renewals of designation.   SJCC’s designation period was 
extended to December 31, 2022.  
 
In some cases, these changes resulted in confusion around deliverables and errors in the EHB.  
SJCC was one of the LALs for whom there was confusion around deliverables.  Initially, SJCC was 
told it didn’t owe an annual certification in 2021 and the EHB wouldn’t allow SJCC to prepare its 
annual certification submission.   
 
Believing that it did owe an annual certification in 2021, SJCC continued to seek formal 
confirmation from HRSA that it didn’t.  After weeks of research, HRSA determined that there 
was an error in the EHB and SJCC did indeed owe an annual certification.  SJCC requested a due 
date for submission of December 20 that was approved by HRSA. Necessary changes were 
made to the EHB to enable SJCC to access the annual certification submission.   
 
SJCC prepared and submitted its attached Annual Certification on December 17.    
Among the notable information included the submission: 
 

• SJCC estimates utilization to be 115,561 medical visits during 2021 compared with 
124,408 medical visits reported for Calendar Year 2020 UDS.  

• SJCC projects a 20.52% increase in total expenses from 2020 to 2021 and a 43.6% 
increase in revenues.  

• SJCC experienced no key staffing vacancies during 2020. 
• SJCC saw 5.29% less total unduplicated patients in 2020 than in 2019.  It also saw 3.49% 

less total medical services patients in 2020 than in 2019.   This was a result of the 
combination of the initial elimination of appointments at SJCC in response to the onset 
of the pandemic and the subsequent lack of demand for in-person visits as well as the 
June 30, 2020 closure of its Hazelton and Manteca clinics.  Would have been a 



significantly larger drop if not if not for SJCC’s rapid adoption and continued use of 
telemedicine.   

• Reassignment of staff to support COVID testing reduced SJCC’s capacity to provide 
enabling services.  This resulted in a significant decrease in total enabling services (non-
required case management support patient’s access to non-medical, social, educational 
or other related services over the prior year.  SJCC continues to look for opportunities to 
coordinate with other social service agencies to help ensure its patients receive needed 
enabling services support such as shelter, food, etc. 

SJCC is now awaiting review and approval of the submission by HRSA.   
 
Board Action Requested: Retroactive Approval of Submission of Look-Alike Annual 
Certication 
 
 



CEO Report – Previous 30 Days
• COVID19 updates

• No wrong door for vaccination and testing and monoclonal Abs
• Fleshing out field events calendar and advertising through social media channels; mobile unit has had more community exposure
• SJCC is hitting production targets in clinic in December MTD through both F2F (64%) and virtual care (36%)
• Received $95k Kaiser grant to expand COVID vaccines in targeted zip codes and to kids 5+ in general

• SJCC Structural Independence
• MOU: purchased services require 180 days notice to County/SJGH to discontinue selected line items; evaluating options
• SJCC FY23 budget planning kicked off late December
• Administrative HQ occupancy anticipated in February
• Remaining Recruitment: additional finance staff; registration manager
• Rebrand – San Joaquin Health Centers (SJ Health); sjhealth.org domain migration in flight; brand launch being planned by marketing firm

• HRSA compliance
• Governance committee resuming board recruitment efforts with goal to reach total of 13 board members
• Board-approved 3-year SJCC strategic plan presented to County BOS, CAO on 12/15/21; well-received
• New HRSA POs assigned
• Annual certification submitted 12/17/21 (retroactive approval required by Board)
• UDS submission on the horizon 2/15/22

• Quality Update – focus on QIP, UDS, HEDIS/MCAS, PPS APM
• PPS APM planned to replace FFS has been pushed to 2024, rate setting methods and structure evolving
• QIP PY4 – 60% P4R, 40% P4P
• New monthly staff committee dedicated to patient and provider/staff experience

Fadoo.12/28/21


	Board Packet 2021-12-28.pdf
	BOD Agenda 2021-12-28_no times.pdf

	2021 Board Members Attendance.pdf
	Board Members Attendance

	Board Packet 2021-12-28
	Board Minutes 2021-11-30.pdf
	SJCC FQHC Co-Applicant Agreement A-21-4.pdf
	Board QA-QI Committee Meeting 12.28.21.pdf
	Dec-2021 Provider Reappointments.pdf
	Dec-2021 Allied Health Reappointments.pdf
	CFO Presentation 2021-11.pdf
	Finance Narrative - 2022-11.pdf
	SJCC Board Meeting -  Legislative - Grants Update -12.28.21.pdf
	Annual Certification Submission to HRSA.pdf
	CEO Report 12282021 SJCC Board meeting.pdf
	CEO Report – Previous 30 Days



